

Jon Beltran | Fire Investigator, CFEI

500 Sandau Rd. suite 300, San Antonio Tx 78216

210-682-4480

Jon.Beltran@efiglobal.com

Professional Summary:

Jon Beltran is a highly experienced Fire Investigator and Firefighter with over 25 years of experience in Fire suppression, Cause and origin determination, and Emergency operations. Jon has been the lead investigator in over 200 fire related investigations in the public and private sector. Jon has 28 years of experience with the El Paso Fire Department (El Paso, Texas), and, more than 2 years in the private sector as a Fire Investigator and Project Manager.

- Fire and Explosion Investigator
- Fire Inspector
- Fire Instructor

Licenses and Certifications:

Fire and Explosion Investigator, NAFI, License # 25418-14503

Fire Investigator, Texas Commission on Fire Protection (TCFP), Texas, Certificate # 73788

Fire Inspector, Texas Commission on Fire Protection (TCFP), Texas, Certificate # 120386

Fire Instructor II, Texas Commission on Fire Protection (TCFP), Texas, Certificate # 96081

Project Experience:

Donan Engineering, El Paso, Texas

Historic Hotel Fire Investigation in El Paso, Texas

Tasked with determining the cause and origin of an over 100-year-old historic building in El Paso, Texas.

Donan Engineering, Lubbock, Texas

Cause and Origin investigation in Fatal apartment fire

Tasked with determining the cause and origin of a fatal apartment fire in which one of the residents perished in an explosion involving gasoline in Lubbock, Texas.

Professional Experience:

El Paso Fire Department, Lieutenant, 2003-2022

El Paso Fire Department, Operations- Line Cause and Origin Investigator 2000-2020

Donan Engineering, Fire Investigator/Project Manager 2020-2022

Specialized Education:

Eight functions of Incident command system, El Paso Fire Department, 2013

Education:

Associate of applied science, Fire Science, El Paso Community College, El Paso Texas, 2020

Affiliations:

International Association of Firefighters (IAFF)
National Association of Fire and Explosion Investigators (NAFI)

Courses Instructed/ Guest Lecturer:

Cause and Origin for Fire Department line companies (EPFD)
Operational Safety for Fire Suppression companies (EPFD)

Honors and Awards:

Company Merit Citation for outstanding operations in fire suppression. (EPFD)